KENTUCKY HISTORIC RESOURCES INVENTORY

" Site No. ,C/j/ ’Jf

1. Historic Namels)

Original Owner

D. H. Ewing § Sons Creamery

D. VH- Ewing & Sons

22, ADD/County )
JF

EEK

2. Present Name

Columbia Building

23. U.S.G.S. Quadrant {15'/75) G.1.S. Mod.

Louisville West

24, UTM Reference

3. Location .
981 S, Third Zone Easting INorthing
4, Owner's Name N R . . 25. Coordinate Accuracy
Fessel, Siegfriedt § Moeller Advertising ’ L]
5. Owner's Address ] 26. Prehistoric Site Object
! 981 S, 3rd P . 0., Box 1031 40201 Historic Site Structure
6. Open to Public 7. Visible from road 8. Ownership Building Other
Yes _X__No Yes<_®__ No Private . ......... X 27. National Register District Name:
9. Local Contacthrgamzatlon . Local ........... R
Landmarks Com]‘ss]_on State . .......... c . "'
Federal . ......... A .
: 28. Significance Evaluation

10. Site Plan with North Arrow

A 5 ko FOL LK

11. Architect

meets NR criteria

29. Status E Date

. Less than one acre . . 12. Builder National Landmark .
K Structure occupies entire log. —. National Register . . .|
k 13. Date . Landmark Certificate
1917 A. E—-’ B. LJ Kentucky Survey . . .| | :
14, Styl . "Locallandmark . . ..
: Agfas§1ca1 113 HABS/HAER . ... .. B
- revival —
\® B. L_J 30. Historic Theme _ . .
pimary@TChitecture- 3
N Qs 15. Original Use ) 3 - R
N : . d
N o commercial 23 Secondary
2oo’ 16. Present use_ Other
7 commercial 31. Endangered Yes
/ 17. Condition No .
excellent m 32. Preservation Project Status L_]
18. Description No. Stories
. P @J Actual Cost in $1,000s
The first floor has a central : : Loo oo
entry consisting of an aluminum |[Sing'ePie NA 33. ATTACH PHOTO
storefront incased in black Double Pile :
Fioor Plan

granite, Flanking this center bay

are two arched windows with ston

surrounds and large keystones set
in a rusticated stone wall., The

Structural Fabric

brick

2nd and 3rd stories are sheathed
in red-brown pressed-brick. The

1st and 2nd floors are articulat- brick

Decorative Fabric
stone

ed by a horizontal band of stone

Roof Form

flat

panels. The Znd bays gontain a

19. History

This structure was built as the D, H. Ewing § Sons

Creamery.

The firm was consolidated with the Gray-

Von Allman Dairy  Co. in 1930 and became the Ewing Von-

Allman Dairy.
building in 1953,

The structure was converted to an office

e /Y2

Picture No. mgj "J?l

Direction . —

34. Prepared by:
Marty Hedgepeth
Director of Research

20. Signiticance

The Ewing Creamery represents an interesting early 20th

century industrial building.

The classical features are
. monumental and highly pronounced. The structure is com-~

35. Orgamization

Landnarks Comnissions]

3% D¢ December, 1982

=
! Source stintormation

Caron Directory

"Dairy Here is Filling U, S, Order for 90,000 cases of
Canned Milk," Louisville Courier-Journal, 28 Septeﬂ-

ber 1941,

37 Revision Oates 38 Statf Review

f



18.

20,

21,

multi-paned window set in a stone surround on the 2nd and 3rd stories,
The central bay consists of 3 coupled windows flanked by single windows,
These windows are articulated hy stone pilasters with stone panels
between the windows on the 2nd and 3rd floors., These windows read as

a unified grouping. The stone cornice consists of an entablature with
incised panels, These panels form lintels over the windows of the end
bays. The extended cornice is also embellished by large, stone brackets
and modillions, A brick parapet with stone deocration and coping caps
the building,

The architectural treatment continues around the Kentucky Street side,
The rear portion of this side has large window openings filled with
glass blocks, The windows are embellished by stone work.

patible with the O0ld Louisville area to the south of this structure,

"1885-Ewing Von Allman Dairy Co.,'" Louisyille Times 30 April 1940

"0ffice Building at Third and Kentucky,'" Louisville Courier-Journal
19 July 1953




